

Monday, February 4, 2019 General Meeting, 12:00 PM

In Attendance: Ann Marie Perozzi, Jenn Preininger, Shana Press, June Powells-Mays, Stephanie Groat

- I. Call to Order
 - A. Meeting called to order at 12:00 by Anne Marie Perozzi.
 - B. Welcome and introductions were made by attendees
 - C. January minutes were reviewed and a motion to approve minutes was made by Stephanie Groat and were approved by attendees.
- II. Event Reports- Post Events
 - A. Dining for Dollars- Jack Urban eats earned \$149.50. It was a good turn out
- III. Event reports Current and upcoming
 - A. Dining for Dollars (2/21) The February fundraiser will be at California Pizza Kitchen from 11:00am to 9:00pm. Flier is in to Lisa. June reported D4D has made \$630.02 to date. We have 5 more events remaining for this school year.
 - B. Movie Night (2/8) Danielle is working on getting RSVP's and organizing food for the event. Still short on volunteers. Ann Marie will send another volunteer request in to lisa to put in E-News Wed to distribute. She will also raffle off the DVD at the end of the night.
 - C. Roller Skating Night (2/25) Wendy submitted deposit to Roller King and notice has gone out in E-news. Flyers have been created by the rink and delivered to the school to be sent home. Lisa has added the info to the school calendar.
 - D. Math Night (3/14) It has been discussed and decided to not approve additional funds to purchase raffle prizes.
 - E. ESF Art Auction 3/8 This year ESF is celebrating the 10th annual ESF art auction 3/8 from 5-7PM at Bayside Church. All classes have an art lead and a project confirmed for the event. Volunteer request for the event will be coming in the next few weeks.
 - F. Spring Book Fair (4/5 4/12)- Elizabeth Hintz has agreed to lead event all info will be updated at Scholastic with her as the lead. To open the event we will also have an ice-cream social on Monday evening. Jenn Preininger will organize the ice-cream social. She will work on finding out pricing for ice cream.

- G. Talent Show (4/8)- Jenn Preininger had reached out to a family willing to be the lead. Now that a date has been selected she will email them to set up a time to meet up with Principal Groat to plan the event.
- H. All Family Dance 5/23 was proposed and approved by Principal Groat. Shana will need to fill out a facility request. Shana was thinking of hiring a DJ. Maybe she could get quote for a DJ. Thinking of doing a Luau theme.
- I. End of Year Celebration- Erin Grover has been working with the school office and Johnson Ranch to finalize date/time and details of the event.
- IV. School Report
 - A. Electronic Marquee- Parent who is a general contractor said they would look into it but has not responded. Current quote still stands at \$2,300 quote she.
 Principal Groat will continue looking for other quotes for a dedicated line.
 - B. Global Play Day- Principal Groat is looking for parent volunteers for this Thursday 2/7
 - C. Eagle Scout Project- Principal Groat advised she has an Eagle scout wanting to do another volunteer project. He wants to raise money to redo the wall ball court.
- V. Treasurer's report
 - A. Taxes Elizabeth reported that taxes have been completed and she found someone to do them for only \$150. Now she is checking to see if we may have to pay any late fees.
 - B. Budget Items- Treasurer was not present and nothing was discussed.
- VI. Committee Reports
 - A. Room Parents Classes should be preparing for Valentines Day party.
 - B. Art Docent- Nothing to report
 - C. Garden- Nothing to report
 - D. Staff Appreciation -Ann Marie brought in rasberry scones.
 - E. Box Tops/Amazon Smile- Box tops due Feb 25th. Amazon smile deposits quarterly. Only receive profits once we've reached \$50.00.
 - F. Spirit Wear Elizabeth reported merchandise is and she will distribute.
 - G. Coordinator List- Available online and is updated
 - H. Social Media- Principal Groat got the Maidu Facebook page up and live today. Ann Marie will be listed as an administrator so she can also post.
- VII. President Report
 - A. District News- Principal Groat advised ESF is actively promoting their annual giving campaign and want everyone to now that donating is not during a certain time but all year long.

Meeting adjourned 1:00